
From: Besa, Athena
Sent: 7/8/2010 12:17:47 PM
To: Clinton, Jeanne (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); ztc@cpuc.ca.gov (ztc@cpuc.ca.gov);

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Baker, 
Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Yamagata, Joy C. 
(JYamagata@semprautilities.com); Arambula, Don - Edison 
(Don.Arambula@sce.com)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Updated: Discuss PPM Data Request

When: Thursday, July 08, 2010 4:30 PM-5:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where] Redacted

*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*

We would appreciate the opportunity to discuss some clarifying questions we have with regards to the 
PPM data request (see attachment).

Thank you!

Athena

Athena Besa has invited you to a Cisco MeetingPlace e-Conference

Date/Time: 
Length: 60
Frequency:

JUL 8, 2010 at 4:30 PM America/Los_Angeles

Once
Redacte

Meeting ID: 
Meeting Password:

d

.os Anoeles I RedactedPhone Number(s):
San Diego Redacted

IF YOU ARE INTERNAL TO THE SEMPRA NETWORK, CLICK TO ATTEND THE WEB 
CONFERENCE AND THEN JOIN WITH AUDIO:

1. Go to:
Redacted

IF YOU ARE AN EXTERNAL MEETING PARTICIPANT, TO ATTEND THE WEB CONFERENCE 
AND THEN JOIN WITH AUDIO:

1. Go to: Redacted
2. Enter your meeting IDLRedacind click A! i ti\iD Meeting
3. Sign in as a Guest

INTERNAL SEMPRA - TEST YOUR BROWSER BEFORE YOU ATTEND YOUR FIRST WEB 
CONFERENCE
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Visit https://mtaDlace.semDra.com/test/ to test your web browser for compatibility with the web 
conference.

For more information about Cisco MeetingPlace including Meeting Tips and FAQ's, please visit the User 
Help at https://mtQolace.sempra.com/mpweb/html/helo/000/oophelp.html
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